   A&E SOURCES SOUGHT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS   

1. QUESTION:  Is this a new contract or is there an existing contract in place for the same services? 
ANSWER:  There is an existing contract in place for the same services.

2. QUESTION:  If there is an existing contract, who is the incumbent contractor? 
ANSWER:  The incumbent contractor is Development One, Inc.
3. QUESTION:  If there is an existing contract, what category is incumbent contractor - SB, WOSB, SDB, 8(a), HUBZone, SDVOSB, etc.
ANSWER:  The incumbent is a SDVOSB.
4. QUESTION:  If there is an existing contract, does the prime contractor provide all of the required services or are some of the services subcontracted out to other companies?
ANSWER:  The prime contractor does subcontract out some of the services.

     5.  QUESTION:  Will the government provide office space and equipment for contractor employees on this contract or will the contractor be required to provide local office space?
ANSWER:  The Government will not provide office space and equipment for contractor employees.  Contractor employees are not required to be physically located on Dryden
6.  QUESTION:  On page two the solicitation is a description of the Scope of Services.  I am hoping you can further define the following:  “The principal firm, including all consultants and subcontractors shall provide technical licensed and registered professional services….”.

ANSWER:  First a clarification of terminology this synopsis is a sources sought as a form of market research and is not a solicitation at this time.    The second part concerning the technical licensed and registered professional services is a list of types of design services that Dryden would require an A&E to be able to perform.  
7. QUESTION:  The Notice states to complete “the following sections of the SF330 A-E Qualifications” but does not specify which sections.  I would assume to submit an entire SF330 package in response; however, the Notice also states to submit in Section H Additional  Information - “a maximum of ten specific, completed, recent… projects… in paragraph format.”  Would this information be in addition to Section F of the SF330 Form? – Example projects which best illustrate proposed team’s qualifications for this contract. 

ANSWER:   The entire SF 330 is to be completed and additional experience is to be included in Section H.
